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Prehearing: Conference 
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Case SchedulingRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/27/2000 at 14:01 
Printed on 1010912000 at 17:04 
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Commissioner Jacobs 
Commissioner Jaber 
Commissioner Baez 
New Commissioner-SC 
Executive Director 
Public Lnformation Officer 

Deputy Executive DirectodTech 
Appeals Director 
Legal Director 
Economic R.egulation Director 
Competitive Services Director 
Consumer Affairs Director 

Safety & Electric Reliability Director 
Records & Reporting Director 
PAI Director 
Regulatory Oversight Director 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Jonathan Audu 

From: Office of Chairman Terry Deason 

Docket Number: 000733-TL 

Docket Title: Investigation to determine whether BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s tariff filing to restructure its late payment charge is in 
violation of Section 364.051, F.S. 

Location Time 71 
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Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1 .  Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks 

Remarks: --- 

PSC/JBE 8 (06/1999) CCS Form Number: 000733-TL-00003-001 
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AR O<B,c:ial Filing: 
12/1&/00****** 10:52 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 6;\Cias- /q& 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, December 18,2000 9:22 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 

‘-1 y‘ 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance. 

001435 - 001435or.frb 

001315 - 001315or.frb 

001202 - 0012020r.frb 

000735, 000989, 001233, 001560 - 000735or.frb 

001566 - 001566. kmp 
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